NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, September 20, 2007
Zia Room - Library
4:00 p.m,
AGENDA
A. Welcome Larry Hanna
B. Adoption of Agenda Larry Hanna
C. Approval of Minutes of August 16, & September 5, 2007 Larry Hanna
D. President’s Report Steve McCleery
E. New Business
1. Monthly Expenditures Report Dan Hardin
2. Monthly Revenue Report Dan Hardin
3. Oil and Gas Revenue Report Dan Hardin
4. Schedule of Investments Dan Hardin
5. Consideration of Research & Public Service Projects Dan Hardin
6. Consideration of Name for New Campus Apartment Steve McCleery
7. Consideration of Fee Waiver for Citizens 55 years or older Steve McCleery
8. Consideration of New Position - WHM Education & Events Coordinator Steve McCleery
9. Personnel Consideration — Dean of Extended Learning Robert Rhodes
10. Personnel Consideration — NRC Curriculum Developer Robert Rhodes
11. Personnel Consideration — Dean of Enrollment Manager Regina Organ
12. Personnel Consideration — Professor of PE/Asst Men’s Basketball Coach John Gratton
F. Public Comments Larry Hanna
G. Announcement of Next Meeting Larry Hanna

H. Adjournment Larry Hanna



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD MEETING
AUGUST 16, 2007

MINUTES

The New Mexico Junior College Board met on Thursday, August 16, 2007,
beginning at 4:00 p.m. in the Zia Room of Pannell Library. The following
members were present: Mr. Larry Hanna, Chairman; Ms. Patricia
Chappelle, Secretary; Mr. Phillip Jones; Mrs. Mary Lou Vinson; Mr. Ron
Black; Mrs. Yvonne Williams; and Mr. Guy Kesner.

Mr. Hanna called the meeting to order and welcomed visitors and guests
present: Marie Wadsworth, Hobbs News Sun.

Upon a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mrs. Williams, the agenda was
unanimously adopted, as presented.

Upon a motion by Mrs. Vinson, seconded by Mrs. Williams, the Board
unanimously approved the minutes of July 19, 2007.

Under President’s Report, Dr. McCleery reminded the board of the
employee picnic tonight. He reported that Robert Rhodes had secured a
$186,000 grant from the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. Dr. McCleery
also reported that the furniture replacement project for the campus has been
completed. He expressed his gratitude to the Board for providing the funds
for this project and John Gratton for coordinating the furniture replacement.
Dr. McCleery shared with the Board the Higher Education Department’s key
dates, as well as a report from the recent Presidents and Campus Executive
Officers meeting,

Under New Business, Dan Hardin presented the July financial reports and
with a motion by Mr. Kesner, seconded by Mrs. Vinson, the Board
unanimously approved the expenditures for July, 2007,

Calvin Smith presented a rendering of a sculpture that the Lea County
Cowboy Hall of Fame approved for purchase and installation at the museum.



The piece was designed by Brian Norwood and paid for by a member of the
Lea County Cowboy Hall of Fame. Upon a motion by Ms. Chappelle,
seconded by Mrs. Vinson, the Board unanimously approved the purchase
and installation of the sculpture.

Charley Carroll and Coach Cory Hall presented a proposal from Vibra-Whirl
Sports for $799,999 to replace the grass with artificial turf on the Ray
Birmingham Thunderbird Baseball Field. Upon a motion by Mr. Jones,
seconded by Mr. Black, the board unanimously approved the proposal and
the transfer of $96,000 from reserves to the capital expenditure account for
baseball field construction.

Upon a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mrs. Williams, Consideration of
Bid #1004 — Construction of Pad for Rodeo Arena was tabled.

Regina Organ requested the Board consider the college branding as
presented at the last board meeting. She assured the Board there would be
no change to the athletic logo at this time. After some discussion and upon a
motion by Mrs. Vinson, seconded by Ms. Chappelle, the Board unanimously
approved the college branding.

Regina Organ recommended Mr. Donald Worth for the Director of Athletics
position at an annual salary of $70,000. Upon a motion by Mr. Black,
seconded by Mrs. Vinson, the Board unanimously approved the employment
of Mr. Worth.

Mr. Hanna called for comments from the public. There being none, the next
regular board meeting was scheduled for September 20, 2007, beginning at
4:00 p.m.

Upon a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mrs. Williams, the board meeting
adjourned at 5:30 p.m.



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD MEETING
SEPTEMBER 5§, 2007

MINUTES

The New Mexico Junior College Board met on Wednesday, September 5,
2007, beginning at 9:00 a.m. in the Zia Room of Pannell Library. The
following members were present: Mr, Larry Hanna, Chairman; Ms. Patricia
Chappelle, Secretary; Mr. Phillip Jones; Mrs. Mary Lou Vinson; Mr. Ron
Black; Mrs. Yvonne Williams; and Mr. Guy Kesner.

Mr. Hanna called the meeting to order and welcomed visitors and guests
present: Marie Wadsworth, Hobbs News Sun.

Upon a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mrs. Williams, the agenda was
unanimously adopted, as presented.

Josh Morgan presented Bid #1005 — Construction of a Pad for the Rodeo
Arena. The administration recommended acceptance of the bid submitted by
Ramirez & Sons, Inc. for an amount of $78,000 exclusive of gross receipts
tax. Upon a motion by Mrs. Vinson, seconded by Mr. Black, the Board
unanimously accepted the recommendation.

Mr. Hanna called for comments from the public. Dr. McCleery shared with
the board several certifications received by Charley Carroll.

Upon a motion by Ms. Chappelle, seconded by Mrs. Vinson, the board
meeting adjourned at 9:10 a.m.



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

FOUNDATION

2007-2008 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Janice Spence, President

Jeannie Anderson, Vice President
Dan Hardin, Treasurer

Jennifer Jordon, Executive Director

Zane Bergman

Ray Betzen

Jim Burke

Billy Cummings

Christopher Driskill, M.D.
Thurman Duncan

Mike Faris

Rick Ferguson

Kim Fulfer

Larry Hanna, NMJC Board Chair
Debra Hicks

Daniel Johncox

Steve McCleery, Ed.D., NMJC President
David Pyeatt

Betty Rickman

David Shaw

Dan Socolofsky

Pam Zimmerman

5317 Lovington Highway » Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 » T (505) 492-2780 « F (505) 492-2779 » 1-800-657-6260 * www.nmjc.edu



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Vice President for Finance

.

To: New Mexico Junior College Board Members
From: Dan Hardin

Date: September 7, 2006

RE: Expenditure and Revenue Reports for August

August is the second month of the 2007/2008 fiscal year. The Expenditure report
reflects funds expended and encumbered. Total current unrestricted funds expended
year-to-date is $3,571,687.00. In reviewing the unrestricted fund expenditures some
funds have a higher percentage of expenditures through August. These areas have
expenditures that are tied to the beginning of the Fall semester. Student Aid is awarded
at the beginning of the Fall and Spring semesters. In Auxiliary Enterprises, the
Bookstore has large expenditures in cost of goods sold for textbooks and other items for
the Fall semester. In Athletics, grant-in-aid has been awarded for the student athletes.
In the restricted funds year-to-date we have expended $1,381,623.00 as‘we have the
semi annual financial aid payout to the students. There wili be more large expenditures
in restricted financial aid in September as the remaining portion of the Pell payout is
posted.

The expenditures and/or encumbrances for the month in the Plant funds were
$30,458.00, with the year-to-date total of $6,964,359.00.

Total year-to-date expenditures through the month of August is $11,917,669.00, which
refiects the large encumbrances for the two construction projects.

The revenue for the month in Current Unrestricted Funds is $3,375,733.00. This
revenue consists of tuition and fees, the state appropriation, oil and gas accrual, and
auxiliary enterprises. In the restricted funds we received $915,709.00 from Grant and
restricted student aid drawdowns. Total revenue through the end of August is
$6;071,544.00

In the Investment report there is $10,125,000.00 in the LGIP. $500,000.00 was brought
in during the month of August, this will be the trend as expenditures are made for the
two construction projects.

In the Oil and Gas report, we are using the accrual of $350,000.00 as the projected
monthly Oil and Gas revenue. $696 569.00 was the Oil and Gas revenue for the month



of July. Qil and Gas equipment revenue is $45,583.00 for the first two months of the
fiscal year.

The audit for the College is moving along, the auditors have been at the College two
weeks in August for the College audit and one week for the Foundation audit.

This is the Financial Report for August 2007.



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Expenditure Report

August 2007
17% of Year Completed
2006-07 2007-08
Year-to-Date Percentage Current Year-to-date Percentage
Final Expended or of Budget Expended or Expendedor of Budget
Fund Budget Encumbered  Expended Budget Encumbered Encumbered Expended
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND
Instruction and General:
Instruction 6,401,294 1,235,886 19% 6,641,948 475,764 1,231,681 19%
Academic Support 2,177,054 378,806 17% 2,005,099 174,406 385,526 19%
Student Services 1,265,813 206,688 16% 1,224,638 67,178 170,346 14%
Institutional Support 5,060,439 427,116 8% 5,099,773 223,319 391,629 8%
Operation & Maintenance of Plant 2,317,317 359,601 16% 2,384,052 148,666 320,536 13%
Subtotal - Instruction & General 17,221,917 2,608,097 15% 17,355,510 1,089,333 2,499,718 14%
Student Activities 173,500 33,857 20% 183,378 21,152 30,366 17%
Research 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
Public Service L] 0 0% 1] 0 0 0%
Internal Service Departments 296,329 78,917 27%, 417,170 12,339 7,860 2%
Student Ald 432,111 213,488 49% 431,468 191,014 201,873 47%
Auxliliary Enterprises 1,589,358 61,983 4% 1,590,711 574,252 634,197 40%
Athletics 705,397 203,065 29% &W,I._Z_? 184,425 197,673 _33%
Total Current Unrestricted Fund 20,418,612 3,199,407 16% 20,825,364 2,072,515 3,571,687 17%
CURRENT RESTRICTED FUND
Grants 1,438,620 339,441 24% 1,061,879 87,914 162,976 15%
Student Ald 4,000,000 1,101,424 28% 4,000,000 1,195,704 1,218,647 30%
Total Current Restricted Fund 5,438,620 1,440,865 26% 5,061,879 1,283,618 1,381,623 27%
PLANT FUNDS
Capital Outlay / Bldg. Renewal & Repl.
Projects from Institutional Funds 7,067,863 295,223 4% 11,582,284 [+ 6,751,720 58%
Projects from State GOB Funds 3,420,676 26,851 1% 1,823,684 [1] 153,070 8%
Projects from State STB Funds 0 0 0% 0 o ] 0%
Projects from General Fund 690,000 311,137 0% 521,194 28,542 28,542 5%
Projects from Private Funds 774,090 3,950 1% 467,802 1,916 31,027 7%
Projects from State ER&R 819,549 0 0% 453,587 0 [+] 0%
Projects from State BRE&R 770,694 0 0% 1,517,325 1] 0 0%
Projects from Auxillary BRER 19,147 [\] 0% 19,147 0 1] 0%
Subtotal - Capital and BR&R 13,562,019 637,161 5% 16,385,023 30,458 6,964,359 43%
Debt Sarvice
Revenue Bonds 0 0 0% 0 [4] 0 0%
Total Plant Funds 13,562,019 637,161 5% 16,385,023 30,458 6,964,359 43%
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 39,419,251 5,277,433 13% 42,272,266 3,386,591 11,917,669 28%




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Revenue Report

August 2007
17% of Year Completed
2006-07 2007-08
Parcentage Percentage
Final Year-to-date  of Budget Current Year-to-date of Budget
Fund Budget Revenue Received Budget Revenue Revenue Received
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND
Instruction and General: )
Tuition and Fees 2,647,425 1,214,308 46% 3,137,649 1,253,099 1,644,811 52%
State Appropriations 8,093,209 1,308,510 16% 7,990,100 525,941 1,051,883 13%
Advalorem Taxes - Oil and Gas 4,700,000 634,947 14% 5,200,000 696,569 1,046,569 20%
Advalorem Taxes - Property 2,800,000 93,843 3% 2,800,000 45,583 45,583 204
Interest Income 185,000 34,847 19% 285,000 56,856 56,856 20%
Other Revenues 225,050 3(_!,&98 13% 229,100 9. 800 34,679 15%
Subtotal - Instruction & General 18,650,684 3,316,753 18% 19,641,849 2,587,848 3,880,381 20%
Student Activities 110,000 50,367 46% [} o 0 0%
Public Service 1] 0 0% o 0 0 0%
Internal Service Departments 0 0 0% 1] 0 0 0%
Auxillary Enterprises 2,250,052 577,998 26% 2,240,048 784,626 1,025,127 46%
Athletics 39,100 §,450 16% 189,100 3,259 6,517 3%
Total Current Unrestricted 21,049,836 3,951,568 19% 22,070,997 3,375,733 4,912,025 22%
CURRENT RESTRICTED FUND
Grants 1,438,620 333,380 23% 1,061,879 79,016 322,826 30%
Student Aid 4,000,000 0 0% 4,000,000 836,693 836,693 21%
Total Current Restricted 5,438,620 333,380 6% 5,061,879 915,709 - 1,159,519 139%
PLANT FUNDS
Capital Outiay / Bldg. Renewal & Repl,
Projects from State GOB Funds 3,420,676 ) 0% 1,678,672 [} 0%
Projects from State STB Funds [} o 0% 0 0 [1] 0%
Projects from General Fund 690,000 o 0% 521,194 0 0%
Projects from Private Funds 774,090 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
Interest Incoma 0 0 0% [] 0 0 0%
Totaf Plant Funds 4,884,766 ] 0% 2,199,866 o0 0 0%
GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 31,373,222 4,284,948 14% 29,332,742 4,291,442 6,071,544 21%




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Oil and Gas Revenue Report

August 2007
17% of Year Completed
OIL GAS COMBINED
2006-07 Variance
Month of Price Lea County Price Lea County Monthly Original Over (Under)
Sales Distribution per BBL BBLs sold | per MCF MCF sold Revenue Budget Budget
Actual July $58.72 2,961,614 $7.64 16,869,487 696,569 350,000 346,569
Accrual August N ) 350,000 350,000 1]
Accrual September 1 1]
Accrual _October ] 0
Accrual _November | = =00 d 0
Accrual December 0
Accrual __ January __ i N 0
Accrual __February __ ] 0
Accruat March —= = 0
Accrual  April it o
Accrual May 0
Accrual June 0
Y.T.D. Production Tax Revenue 1,046,569 700,000 346,569

Y.T.D. Equipment Tax Revenue 45,583 1,000,000 (954,417)

Total Year-to-Date Oil & Gas and Equipment Tax Revenue 1‘09&152 1,;ooiooo ;607‘848}|

Source: New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Depairtment

Per Johnson, Miller & Co., C.P.A.'s, an accrual is made for oil and gas revenue for the reporting
month.



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Schedule of Investments

August 2007
17% of Year Completed
Period of
Amount Date: Maturity Investment Account Interest Interest
Financiat Institution Invested Invested Date (Days) Number Rate Earned
State of New Mexico
Local Government Investment Poot 10,125,000 N/A NfA N/A 7102-1348 5.27% 47,669
Total investments 10,125,000 47,669
Summary of Current Month's Activity Capital Projects 8/ 31[2007
Technology Upgrade 197,324.31
Beginning amount 10,625,000 Workforce Tralning Center 1,745,686.14
High Tech Start Up 13,346.40
Plus: deposits 1] Vehicdes 29,192.49
Drawings & Master Plan 12,805.63
Baseball Fleld 104,011.32
Less: withdrawals {500,000) Rodeo Arena 115,249.62'
Dormitory Landscape 1,622.23
Millen Fence/Landscape 66,074.25
Capital Projects 10,807,259 JAST 156,892.66
Computer Equipment Rebates 13,893.16
hneserves Invested -682,259 Marketing 49,932.06
West Texas ITV 50,000.00
Total LGIP Investment 10,125,000 Equestrian Center 150,000.00
Flooring Repalr 5,974.50
Student Housing Construction 4,916,374.30
Testing Center Remadel 250,000.00
Campus Vlllage Development Proj 11,475.47
Continuing Education 16,991.00
Landscaping 300,000.00
Fadllity Painting 28,735.50
Millen Drive Signalization 95,000.00
Electrical Upgrade 588,560.15
Campus Signage 50,000.00
Campus Paving 100,000.00
Roof Replacement 73,531.64
Intesior Lighting-Energy Retrofit 103,859.62
0ld Dorms Renovation 95,636.83
CDL Truck Driving Program 45,262.14
Bulk Fuel 20,000.00
Millen Dr. Sewer & Water 414,621.44
Board Room 25,000.00
Concrete Upgrade 50,000.00
" Campus Construction 192,835.93
0l & Gas Tralning Center 497,097.88
Workforce Tralning/Outreach 150,000.00
Infrastructure 60,272.53)
Total 10,807,259.20

NOTE: Capilat projecis iotal does not Include sncumbared funds



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Vice President for Finance
5317 Lovington Highway
Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (505)392-5210
Fax: (505)392-2526

a

To: NMJC Board Members
From: Dan Hardin

RE: RPSP

Date: August 29, 2007

Board members, attached are the RPSP (Research & Public Service Projects) request forms to be
presented to the HED (Higher Education Department) on September 24™. The two RPSP requests are for
increased funding for Athletics and Nursing. We currently receive funding of $189,100.00 from the State
for Grant-in-aid for Athletics. The request is for full formula funding for Athletics. The RPSP request is
for the full formula funding of $1,077,176.00 for Grant-in-aid for New Mexico Junior College athletics.
The second request is for an increase in the Nursing Enhancement funding from the State, currently
Nursing Enhancement is funded at $84,600.00. The RPSP request is for an increase to $382,600.00.

The Administration is requesting the Board’s approval for the two RPSP requests.

Respectfully,

/@m /4«4«1

Dan Hardin



200Z/62/8 jo3yg JOA0D SoNRIYIY Isenbay weibold SI-UON 60A

SONSIUIY = ¢ PUB '90IAIBS JNiGNd = /| ‘Y0iBasay = 91 ‘D%l = ¥1-0)
1e6png Bunesado s,uonnisu) U punoy aq M 1sanbal SIY NGIYXT YIIYM Ul SjEDIPY| ,

Alessaoau Se SMOJ ppe aseald,

9.1'65V'L$ 1sanbay Buipuny 1o
g
¥
_ €
0l | 009'Z8€$ . BuisinN Z
1z 92122018 . sonaly !
60A4 apL peloig/ueibold|  yuey

LNax3 | Joj uopeudoiddy pung
1ebpng [esauac) paysanbal [BjoL

! -

L0/1€/80 | <— @)eQ uoISSILGNS é § Q ainjeubig

sdueul] JoJ JUBPISald 9DIA UfieH ueq apLL/AWEN

14900 [BIOUBUL J91YD SUOANINSU AG pelugng

J0/0Z/60 <-— pieog Bulwenog | eboajj0) J0]UN OOXO MBN | -UORN}SU
Aq panoidde ajeq
1002 ¥snBny ¢ Aq suononssu) sad QIHWN 03 j1ex2ed Jwgns pue ‘ubjs ‘Juud
133HS ¥3IA0D
(6002 aunr - 800z AINf) 60Ad
s)sonbay weibBoid ©9P|-uoN J8430 pue ‘san3|yly ‘(sdSdy) sivefoad adiales )qnd § Yoleasay
INZWLHVJ3a NOILYONAZ ¥IHOIH OJIX3IW MIN




L002/62/8 Bl 9OUBULIONS B MBIAIBAD sonajyy isenbay wesBoid HI-UON 60Ad

{papaou se sexoq 1xal JO 9215 aseslou|)

"OOIXAW MAN Ul UoNyIsul Jayio OAJOSRS 0] UDYE) SUORIE '0S )| suonnnsul|
AuE yum JO1YUCD B Jou S SIYL "6 0UIS SINBIYIE pey Sey aBaloD JOIUNP O0IXe MAN| JBLIOUR yym ajeaydnp 1o 10Iyuos 1aaload syp $30Q §
-spuny Buysiew ou aue alay | &paajoaul spuny Buymew
‘159nbal S|y) Yum peAJoAUI SUONEIOGE(I0D Jo Sdiysiauped JBLIo Ou BIe sIay | “BwWwel 8Jy lisenbas sny jo Led e suoneI0qeod Jo |
BLUK 1B JOAD SBA|| SIUBPMS JO SPUESNOY) UC @duanyut abie v pey aaey swesboid 7 pue sdiysisued JaYl0 ary “9IB}S PUB LONNYISU| 4
ey 8y| “sueak Apoj saao 10) aBa)ioD Jowng ooxayy maN jo uede useq sey sSONEIYlY. O} wieaBoud Jo sauesyiubis Suiprow ‘uonesygsnr
(ouoeds aq) sioaloudswiesfiosd Bunsxe Joj|
240 Ad HO4 SINIWHSITdWOOIVY HO4 8YL Q3HDVYILY 3HL 338 (159) SOAd PUB Z0AS Ul SUSLLIYSIAWO00Y €
abajjon sy Joy ued sibajens ey} pue JUSWE]S UOISSIW
ey} smojjop weliboud oneppe ey} “s|eob jeuogesnps aiey) piemo) Sunpom ase Asy ("m2 ‘se|qe) ‘sieyd yoepe ‘oyoeds oq) z
2wy swes ay) 18 Aiiqe Jgajye Jey) eaoidwu UBD SByajye Juspn]s Jey) 0s sepiunuoddo Sa|qesanya( Pue seAefgO/s|ens)

JS|YIL SE [[om SE [euogeanpa spiacad o0} St DN 1e wesboid aneye sy jo esodind ey}

‘uswysay abajjoo

Buiunas 1o ssoluas jooyog ybiy Buiwoou) aq | 1Sop “sUBPNIS OZ| 99 AjleuuOU

1w 283)102) JoIUNP OOIXaN MO 18 SOISILIE JUSPNS JO JAquINY ay | sone 10) Guipuny
22004 jSE] JUBLWaIUEYU] BINLLIOY BY) U) papuaWIWLoos) se swesford onejyie ay) jo
Buipuny 0y ayy Bunsenbay s| 630 Jownr coxew maN “abeod ey Jo uossiw snbiun
8y} jo Wed [equassa ue ale absjjoD Joiuny 0oixapy mep 1B swesbord ogejyie asey] “yob
S,USW pUE 'joes SuWom '|legaseq s,usul ‘Buluies) JNGJLIE S UBLLOM PUB SUBNL ‘03po)
S,USWOM PUE S USW '[EGISNSEQ S,USUOM PUR $ usw sey abayjoo Joiunf coixepy meN

uopendod jebue ) fedooguoissiyuonduasen

T80-OFWN-60Ad| :.ssunuep| Pafoidauesboig
! <= juey weiboug SOOIy ap] welougrueibolg

8B0)|07) JOJUN[ ODPXA MEN uonnmsu|

(1senbay j08foid yoe3 Joj Jeayg (1) eUQ eplACId SBBId)
VLVG IONVINNOIHId Pue MIIAYHIA0 LOAr0ud / NVHO0Nd
{600Z eunr - 800Z AINr) 60Ad
s}senbey wesBoid 9PI-UON Jeyjo pue ‘sopejYIy (8dSdY) s1ae[old adjases Jjqnd 2 yaseesey
INIWLYY A NOILYINAA YIHOIH OJIXIN M3N




«SUBdIRWY IV,
(15) axpeD
uueapani], % ‘(1)) spreyory ueipor ‘(-os) siae( anbiuopy (*0s) uosiuey eipiaQg
soe[d [ diysuordurey)) [euonenN

B[3Y RIS N-00t Xp

oeld € uUny Jerew gpg-diysuordurey) yyOIN
(-0s) ISAWM3IN snf),,

LUBOLBWY [V,
908[d € uny 1939w gogdiysuordurey) vvoIN
LUBSLIDWY {[V,,
a0Rld, 1 uny 13w go9-digsuordurey)d VVIOIN

(1) Spretary werpof,

LJUBOLIDWLY ]V,
08 151 ) VVIIN
() FeH UTEIpanI],,

LUBILBWY [V,

ooeld .2 duing ySry-drysuordwreq) yvOIN
LUBILDWY [[Y,,

30%|d € dwing syduj -drgsuordureyd VyOIN
LUBOLRWY [V,

208]d ¢ ) VVOIN

(05) D, 3TEIN SISOy :[enplApU]
308]d ,,p JOOPUF VYN ‘We3],
AT ¥ 1OVEL J00aNI QUIg-1 Aav1S.NINOM

uordwrey?) punoy (v s,usiop (1) JOUl[Q 1903, :[enpIAIpU]



(7} zenbupoy
stueyders % ‘("os) sunyig 1s]o} ‘("0s) [eaopueg eroly ‘(1)) JouIO 1g0Y)
suoldureyy) wreaJ, s uawiop\ 389[{07) JoIung OJXSN MIN WIBS]
1ysuotdurey?) 34a{j07/[00YoS YsIH ONXIW MIN-OFA0d S.NIN ¥ S.NTNOM

Wea [, JUSWEWNOL [[V VI M~('05) PIOJILL OIUNLO(T,, :[ENPIAIpU]
o%®[d ,9-DVIIM ‘Wea]
TIVELTISvE QuId-L 5. NaW

UOHUIJN 9]qeIoUsH Dy Of M-("0s) Suuy Auenug,
Wea ] Juawemno] [[V A uoiSaoy
VVIIN 7% Wea] 30ua13§uo)) [[V-OVIIM-('08) IGSLm aapur), ([enpratpul
B[ [ SDVIIM rues]
TIVALIASVE (AI9-L S.INHNOM

«SIOUOH uedLIdWY [[V,,
soeld 21 diysuordurey) [euoneN

Anuno) ssox) | "Ald VVOIN-SPIeyory ueipor,
wes, A UoIBay VYIIN/AUISJUOD [IV A UOISSY VVOIIN ¥ DVIIM

ooe[d ;9 () HyoIadjreg BA|lS,
0e[d ¢ (") SpIeyory UBIpO[,, :[enpiAIpU]
20e]q ,€ JIN ¥ OVIIM ‘wea]
XYINNOD SSO¥D Q¥Id-L S.NINOM

SIOUOY [euonEN pue ‘jBuoiday ‘20uai3juo))
SINIYPV 3)8133[[031)U]
LO0T-9002
IDATTOD YOINAL OJIXTN MAN



1002/62/8 ejeq 196png Son3IUIY 153nbey wesbold O1-UON 60A4

896°0G. 000 |9ll'syo’l 00’0 | 80Z've8 000 |ovi'es 1 00°0 SeInpUBaxS (€301
Ziv'v19 | 9L1'2L0'L _ $02'201 9zZv'0.¢ PV Unuess (Ayoads) dx3 1syo)|
0 I 609'2 wawdinbg
Z00'L) . 000011 i 86626 ¥26's51 . jonBl)
£68'8l 000'0s¢ ] L01°1eT £02'902 sasuadx3 pue saiddng
0002} 000'2S | 0000 WEAT sjyauag abuy4
0 ooo | . | (VL) ssuejes Juapnig
SHP'El 000 | 00092 1 | sss‘zL 156'L) sauees JeIS B0
9G1's| 000 000°0E} I a2 4T 96.'20}) ‘ SOE(ES [BUOISSBJ0Id
0 000 T . sauejeg fnoey
I i . :saunypuadxy

896'0S5. 9.1'6p9'L , 80Z'v68 9p1°268 SJOJSURI] [SONUIASY |EJOL
(80L°2€1) 000'95 801'60Z Zry'8se . , o1 (Ajioads) siajsues
0 i ) i N 1 (Koads) asuejeg pund/aey 1840
0 T i . SIORAUOD/SIURIS) 1EAL|
0 T 1 I S)OBNUOY/SIUBIS) [BISpa
0 I ! Spund 3.1 Byl0
0 [ * $994 pue uomn
0 i sexe) Apadoid |eoo
| ! | i - 40 pun4 jusueuudd % pue’
920'888 9L1'L0°) 004681 _ $04'8€E 1sanbay / uoneudoiddy puny jeseuss
[ I :SJ0JSURI ] /SANUAASY

Junowy 314 junowy " 314 Junowy | 3id | unowy EIENS
.omuhwnmﬁmweu:_ 1senbay 60Ad jeBpng goAd (BMOY L0Ad

Y <— ¥qiyx312bpng sanejpy | ‘81 1o8loig/welbold
Z | <—>juegweboyd | aB9)10D) 10junp OJ|Xe| MeN| uopnyisu|

{ysenbey 1oefo1q yse3 103 180yS (}) QU BPINCIg 85ERId)
9.0888
(600Z eunr - 800Z AInr) 60Ad
sjsenbey weifoid ©'B-UON J9YI0 pue ‘sINBIYPY ‘(SdSdY) SIveloid adjasag Jqnd 2 Yoieesey
INIWLNVYJIA NOLLYONGS ¥IHOIH OJIXIW M3N




20e(d T

20eld 8

20eld €

soeld 1

JueoLswyY ||V,

08l ,,Z Ysuordwrey) YvVOIN

JueoLwyY (1,

a0e[d ¢ Usuoldweq?) VVOIN
(05) 0,3]YBIN ISIO4

LUBILRWY (1Y,

a2e[d ;S ) VVIIN
("0s) uosiLeH BIPIS(.

LUBOLIOWY [}V,
20eld ,,€ ) VVOIN
(') ey uuB3pST ], ([BNPIAIPU]
0e]d ,,9'OPINO VVIIN
Jeuoi3ay % DVOIM ‘WEsL
dTa @ JOVdl 900dIN0 qdig-1L S.NTAOM

LUBDURWY 1V,
dsuordurey) VvOIIN
(0s) uossIeuUND) UBHSEQIS, ([enplAlpU]
2e[d ,T1 1OLJIOD [BUONEN VVIIN
[EU0I3SY % DVOIM ‘Wed]

47105 GdId-L S.NIW

rnm§0toe< .— —<=
(31) axpeD

uueapanu ] 2 ‘("0s) 19AsuimaN sno) ‘(1y) IqoaIeg BIA[AS ‘(1)) Spreyory uelpof

diysuordurey?) [euoneN

e[5d ASIPoIN PUERIq



Jop[al uj

‘H'A  ('0s) A9qji] sawey

ppifInO  (‘0s) sozeae) ueLg

(-os) ppy uiaey

dAW % 13p[al] uf ("05) sojueg ou3qepy

yod JAW % 9yad (%) Usprey Joasi],

%L |, T

Joyond () 1yuadie)y paeq
WE3 Y SOURJUC) TTV-OVOIA TTenpIAIpu]

SIS PHOM OIS VVOILN
soe]d , | UOISY VVOIN % DVIIM ‘wea]
TIVHASYd AQI19-1 S.NHN

H<SUBOLIDWY IV,

(1) xrerd

uuedpani [, ‘("1y) spreyony ueipor ‘(‘0s) siagq anbiuopy °(*os) uosirey vipraq
ysiurg aoeld b Ae[od SRR 00F X

LSUBDLIRWY [V,
(1) sep)
uueapsna], % ("1y) spreyory uetpof ‘("os) siag(] snbiuopy ‘(*0s) uosuue} vIpiaq
el ¥

eld , ¢ Ysuordwreyd VVOIN
LBOLISWY IV,
20e[d i ysuoldurey) VvOIN
JEILIWY [V,
ase]d ¢ Ysuoldurey) VVOIN



aoeld 11
(30]95H) Jodoy wres | -gAND (1) pussumo], "M °f

183X 211 JO 3SI0H YAND .I8I0H |oLieg,, S, BRIV
1908y [oueg-uordureyy) YIND (‘0s) [eAopues BNy :[EnpiAIpu]
908|d i WAL S, USWIOA 03POY S[BUI] [euoneN 983]]0D wea]

0dao0y VYIN S.NIN % SNIFWNOM

UONUSA] 9]qeIoucH 19ppeIg IO SOZBAR)) UBLIg
wea] 1 "H'd>31Iv] sswer
wres] [ JOP[RY U]; oUaqiepy
STV TV
1leqaseq [ "Al(] Sayde0) SUMEY/VVIIN

("0s) sojueg ouaqiepy-, oS Sig,, sSunmey
("0s) uosuIYIY WAL - FA0[D) UIP[OD),, sBurpmey

FORTIAOS VVIIN

1y (*0s) ztun s
wppL yoT  (‘os) sozear) ueng
uewoseq | ('0S) UOSULPY UIAY

TYSuoTdwey?) JeudneN OO

Wes ], JUSWEWMO L [V

'Ha  (os) Aoy souwef
peiJnQ  (°0S) sozeae,) ueUg
19pjatd u] (‘0s) DY Ay
Japjerq uf ("os) sojueg opaqEpY
yod (1) 1uadie) piaeqg
Wes] A U013y VVOIN TTEnpIaIpaj




[[eqioyseq s uswiop (0S) 10O URYQOILS
(SL°€ 9 05°€)
NVOTMIAV T1V JINIAVOV-VVOIN

op(d 81 ('08) youazg A3



"3unostu ay) papusne osie DA — SWRY[IM AS[Ty pue (HH -SI[RIOI B[R]0 93510
lomny 0dXO M3N — AI3[DOJN 491G PUE ‘AJSISAIU[) OJIXIN MIN WISeq — axnSey oNIA ‘AJISIGAIU() OOIXIN MIN WIAJSIM
— SAeg] LIAYS “00IXa] MAN JO ANSIFALU() — SPIEYIY IIF ‘ANSISAIUN) 1B)S 0IIXI M3N — AMEH [{Ig :POPN[OUI SORIUNIO)-qNS YL

(saonoed 1539 — op sa1e)s 1a10 Op JeYM

¢uods moau v Suippe 1of aq ssasoid atp pinoys 1eym

(suonmnsut uotue Aynbs si a19y) os Sugpury uFisap am op Moy
£9nss] digsIe[oyas S1ISJYIe 9Y) SZI[BULIOU 9M OP MOK

'S PAIS[ING BUIMO[]OJ I} SISSIIPPE Jey)
uonesnpy JoY3IH 10J e[NULIOY SUIpUN,] SUS|YIY Ue SUIPUSIIIOISI Hm PISIEYD Sem 9NIUWIWO0))-qns Y], ‘001X MIN “anbionbnqpy
Ul £00T ‘L1 ABA ‘Aepsuny], uo jow 30104 JSe] JUSWSOUEBYUY e[nuiio Surpung i Jo 9PIUNLO)-qNS SOHSPY 0 Tulpunyg AL

"UOIEPUSWILIOIAI AL Ul UIIIUOD

oy ssoappe 03 pajdiuone aAey | “Surpuny dyI[YIe 2An3nJ 10) advjusApesip € je way sind gmuriog Supuny snappy pasodoad

Y} JBY} PAUIIIU0I A13A 318 SUOHNIPSU] ISIY I, “PAPun) 1340 3q 0) Jsadde suonmpsui oa) ‘efnurioy pasodoad ay) Suizynn

U] "UOIBULIOJUI JOATEM UOLING DH)A[YIE 31} Hodal jou pIp suOBMNSUL ISOW '13ys peaids paysene oy ur papiaoid a1e eep a3 JO S)nsy

"vods 1ad sdiysrejoyos pamojje Apoqg SuitaA03 onayIe oY} JO UOCHBIIJLISA

pue ‘uonnInsur yoea je pase[d spods s uswIom pue s usul [|B JO UOHEBIIJLISA Y}
‘UOIMINSUL YIBD JB PIPIBME SIDATEM UOTIINY I1I[YIE 3Y)

‘s1eaA 2l 1sed a1} 10§ SouepuUIRY JO 1507 sndures-uQ) — 9jeIg-uy Ay

:suonwnsul 3unedronred ay) woly pajsonbal sem uonewLIOFUl SUIMO][O] 1) 39104 SE, JUSWIIURYUZ
B[NULIO] 1) YIim uoIssnosip uodn pue Sunasy 9010, Yse ] Juswadueyuy ejauLio Suipun £Q0g ‘L sunf ‘Aepsing] ag) oYV

L00T ‘11 A[nf  :ateQ

UONEPUSWIWO0IAY - SOUAY JoJ SuIpun/9010,] SB ] JUSWIDURYUT B[AULO,] Y
AIS[DON 941 wIoL]

aol04 yse] ejnuuod Suipung  :oJ,



‘werdord spods mou e Fuipess jo A[Iqel] [BIOURUL) ST SIWNSSE UGHNIISUL SY) ‘PSIUSP §1 Suipuny J]

"V pue D471 2Y3 03 3senbai ay) juasaxd [[IM (HH pue HONMUSU] 9Y; ‘USAIS ST UonepUSWILIOd]1 Surpuny (T 2Y) 90UQ
"@dH woyy Suueay e 3sanbal [[1m uonmusuj o) ‘sjusday Jo preoq ayp 4q paaoidde soup

"spods papuatwiosas [euonIppe 3o [eaoidde Juslay jo preog sannbai jeys ssacord fewajur ue dojaAsp Jsnw uonMISUI YoRY

‘urezord mau e Suipress 10§ ssaooad speadde Suimof[oy oy uo payoeas sem SNSUISUO))

"« SUIPUN] JO [2A97] 3SEY,, JUILIND 12Y) 0) pappe pue sdiysIejoyds pamo[e jo Jaquinu [8103 J19y) Aq pandpnu
3q 0) PDuUEBpUINE Jo 502 e)s-ul — sndwed-uo uy Isedsoul payoday AL W Summofe Aq poysiidwodde aq ued
pAese paseasoul Ay [, s.1eak juanbasqns uy saseaIdu| [enuuk pamoje 3q pinoys pue pazifeuad 3q JOU PINOYS SUOHNINISUL
0M) IS, ‘papuny Jaae 3q o) ssadde suonmpsm om) ‘epuniog Supung SPYIPYV papudwWIUIoddl Yy SuiA[dde uy e

:Pappe 2q P[NOYS UOHEPUSWUINI]
Suwnorjoy dy ‘padtoa AjSUONS SUCHMNSUL OM) JET) SWIAJUOD 3Y} PUB SUOHMNSUL Y YHM SUONESIIAUCD dn mo[jo} uo paseq

"UONMIISUL o8I Je S0UBpUae

JO 1500 2Je)s-ul paljILed Ay Aq pauluua)ep aq pinoys preme diysiejoyos sjooyos Sunedionied yoes Jo junowe Iej[op YL e
"03p0.I 10] pamoje
aq sdiysie[oyds (Hz) $15988NS S9PIUNUOI-QOS Y} JO SNSUISUOD YT, Juri| dIysIejoyss e jepuew Jou sa0p VYIN YL (VHIN)
UONIBID0SSY 03p0Yy 21e1dajooIaju] [euoneN pue (YVOIN) UONBId0SSY NI 282[j0) 1omumy [euoneN ‘(VIVN) UOLBId0sSY
91e189[j02153u] LRIV [euoneN (VVON) UOURBIOOSSY oHa[YIy 21eidajjo) [euoneN :Jo satpoq Sumwusaod dndpyie Jeuoneu

a1} £q pamoj[e dIySIB[OYDdS WNWIXEUI JO 19qUINU JY) AQ PIUIULINIP 2q pinoys SAIYSIB[OYOS I[qEMO][[e JO JOqUINU WNWIXeW 3] e

'$3103(014 012G d([qnd pue YoIeasay Jo uonounj e aq jou pinoys suods mou Sunsanba pue Sunrodas Jo ssaooid 3y e

"pasouwal 3q pnoys sy diysrefoyss sisi| jey) oSenJuel aAne[sI3o[ oY e
%S1 03

pagueyo 3q pInoYs s[Yie Jjels-UL 03 PapIeme aq pP|noys spreme diysIejoyss ays Jo 9,6z sanyroads jeyy afenSue| 2aueSISo[ oYL e
(@ L1k

PINOYS S3SEIIDI(] UIpUn ON) "UOHEPUILIUOII Y} JO S193]J3 ISIOAPE Papuadjuiun Aue 0) SSO[ULIBY POy 9q P[NOYS Suonmysuj e

'SUOTJEPUIWILIOIA] FUIpUN] 2nuULIO} S13dfY1e Suimoj[o] 1) UO Payoeal Sem SNSUISUO))



20021628

ElE(] SOUBULIOUSY § MBIAIBAQ)

Guysunp 1senbey weibosg SI-UON G0AS

- LEI-DSHWNN-60AD: X0 pjuesw d - #
{pepaau se $axoq 1xe) JO 9ZI1S 8SEBIIU|)

'seba)0) Auew Aq passalppe Guleq st ae1g oy v abepoys Buisinu ey 'on

spuny Buyazew Jo suonesoqe|joysdiysiouped ou ale asey)

"00IXO MIN U| SasInu paynenb jo abepoys ewy iy disy o) 8ie1S By} 0} pue eale siy) O} [E)A SI welsboud
sIy| ‘uoneldIoD |NYSSBI0NS PUE IBISOLUIS Pa) O puodes woy ssauboud o) eqiie sjuepnys pue sjueoidde
pewenb ypm wesboud ey epircud o) usaoud sey siIY) "SSEIINS PUE UDKUSIA! UO SEM SN0 Sl Z002-9002
U| "JS)S8WSS [je) LYOED JUSLU||0JUS JUBpns Ul 8SEaIdus ue Juswaidun o) 0s AYnoej payend uielas o) oM

mm weaboud siyy seyenpedt Buisinu ryss$soons Jo Jequuinu ay) aseasoun 0} s welboud siy jo esodind ey

'|EI0} § 4O} PaUIY ¢ paUIEas § TA LTINIYH AIISNVND

40 HIBWNN ssed Z = USNEY 2 L00Z AINF JO SB PIPUBle pE ‘9SIN0D MAIADI NX PSPUSHIE %001 'SIUSpRIS
96 palosioud mojaq %l ‘owydog g¢ ‘vewysald /¥ }G3TI0HNT SLNIANLS 40 ¥JGWNN seienpeib
BuisinN [eanoeid SE *sejenpesB Buisiny aaibaq ejeossy #¢ :ONILYNOYYD SINIANLS 40 HIGWNN,

$8AR26{GO/SIE0D LIO UOREULIOJU) PSLIRNY 805

‘Buiwee| yBnosy sse0Ns SjoWLId
0} voissiw s,06a1100 By} 0) |ewA S| 3631100 0N coxB MaN Je weiboud Buisiny ey) abepoys Ajnoey
Buisanu pue Buisinu 8y SSBIPPE 0) 0JXBIN MBN LIB)SESLRNOS [eiru Ui weibosd Buisin au Jo uaisuedxy

~IGAAISUR XX AS 1euusp] slosd/ 8pod weiboid ,

LEA|0S3) 0) USYE] SUCHOE '0S J| LuoHnisul
Jeyjoue yyim ayeandnp Jo 1iguod afoud sy seoq

Lpanjoaul spuny Guyorew

gy iseanbal siy) Jo Yed B SUOREIOGE];00 JO

{ pue sdiysisuped sa\10 85y "S1EIS PUB UONNISU|
0} wesboud jo souesyubis Suipnout ‘uogeayysnr

(opoads 84} spveoidswesbosd Bunsixo 10y
{158) BOAS PUB L0AS W Stuswysdwoooy

("0 ‘sa|qey ‘speyd ysepe ‘oyeds eq)
SBYGEIBAIIRQ] PUB SBAIRBIGO/SIE0OD

uogejndod jebue | redooguoissiyuondusseq 1

C-80-OTWN-60Ad :.Jountiop) 198loucwelbolg)

Z <— juey wesboug

uo(suedx3 Bujsiny ‘am) 1v9loigurelboig

(1senbay 10efoid you3 404 J00YsS (1) BUQ BPjACLd BSED|d)
V1Va IONYIWEOHHId PUB MIIANIAO LD23r0dd / NvaO0ud

(6002 sunr - 300z AInr) 60Ad

g1senbey weiB01g HPUON 1BYI0 PUE ‘SINOJYIY (SdSJY) 5198(01d 89IAI8S |IqNd P YdIeesey
INFNLYVHIA NOLLVONA3 YIHOIH OJIX3IWN M3N

8ba(|00) J0junT 0J|Xe MmN uonMIsu|




00¢/62/8

B)eq Yabpng Buisiny 1senbay weiboid 9)-uoN 6044
000'86Z | 00°0 9586.10'} [ 00’0 968'182 | 00'0 SZTT'ore | 000 seunipuedx3 jejo)
0 | ! , {Ayoads) dx3 Jeyi0)
0 _ | 16v'02 1 juawdinb3
0 { 0S80} 058°01 10¥'8 EYCITY
LIE6Y 651011 8+8'09 _ £89'28 sosuadx3 pue saddng
689'Y 689'9/1 000°LEL orr'vEL syauag abupy
0 000 : (V1/vD) Saueles juspmg
0 000 688'12 688°1LZ 802 SaueeS Jeis Byio
000'SY 1000 | 86011 _ | 28612 655'89 SSUB|ES [BUOISS8J0Ig
000'851 000 28Z'er9 ! | Zez'ser ¢64'S0S sauejeg A)nde4

I r :sesnppuadxy

000'862 958'620°} 958182 sez'ove E&w:m..b.mo::&;cﬂ ey
0 952'169 952’469 S2L'19L Ab_omn_mv siajsuel)
0 . . {(Ayoads) aoue|eg puny/asy B0
0 _ SOBUOD/SIURIS) JeALd
0 r 1 _ S)OBJUOD/SIUEIS) [Erapa4
0 spung s)gg Jayi0
0 T $994 pue uonn
0 [ saxe] Auadaid jesoq
) Jo puny JusueuLsd 3 pue’
000°862 009°Z8¢ 009'v8 005't8 1senbay / uoneudoiddy pung jeseuag
. SJ9JSUEL | /SONUSABY

wnowy | 314 wnowy | 313 Junoury 314 | wnowy 319
?amhmwmnwweo:_ 1senbey 60A4 196png goAd 1emoy Z0Ad

oF <~ Nqx3 19Bpng uojsuedxy BuIsSINN ‘oL waloig/ueibosg
T2 | <— yuey wesboig aBo]10D Jojuny OJxoN MBN uopMIsy)

{1senbey 108014 yse3 10} 199ys (1) euQ epirocld asesld)
vivai3aoang

(6002 aunr - 800z AInr) 60A4

sjsenbay weiboid HRI-UON JOYjo pue ‘SIBIYIY ‘(SdSdA) S108f0id adIAIeS 2)Iqnd B YdJeesoy

AINIWL¥V4IAa NOLLYINAT ¥IHOIH OJIXIW M3N .




UONONISU LM ISISSE 0] AIojeI0qe) uonenwis ay) pue weliboid Buisinu-aud sy} Joy Aynoe) [euoiippeE oM BulY :A)noed [euopippy (9
‘ucned)idde ss auouNat pue aondeld ‘Yoes) ‘ajeuIpIocd o) sennp
oypeds paubisse Jaquiaw ANNae) e ym ejqeeae pue usdo ADjeioqe) ucheimuls ey deay ©) pajuawaejdw) aq o) uoqised :Jojeuipaoo) qe {4
"AljES aseq 8y} 95E2AIIUI 0} 9ANUSOU] UE 8pia0sd pug uonualas Ainoe; sjowoud |m padns By "S1exe) 158) alm-jsiy
se NY-X310N 8yl Buissed sajenpelt jo abejuaaed ay uo paseq puadis & yum seuees 4noey Juswalddng :ueld eapuedsu) Aynoeg (3
*ICJUBW J18Y) SB SUSLUB|SSE BLIES B XHOM | 1equuaw AYnoe) ay ) wepns Buisinu
JB34 1811 BY) JO} SBARISIGO [EDIUIID PUE ‘SOUBURIIS (IS GE| 'SWexe 'samanoe Buiwes) asedad 0} 1aquuaw Anoe) pouosess auy yim Jom
W sIequIBW ANy MU BUY | “10)ORNSU) NS pedusuadxe U um pased aq [iw '£0-2 Peily Siaquiew Aynoey meu inoj :Bupocjuepy Aynsed (g
‘8seq e5peiwou) e SjepieA pue fuers o) eyenpest eyl 4o) flunpoddo ue s) SN0 ABp JNO) By} "WEXs
2INSUBYY| Syl JO) RuBleW ApN|S [enpiAipU) sapiaosd pue suogsenb WEXe 8INSUBIY B} PesJ 0} Moy moln| o) ajenpeld ay) ISISSe o) uoneosnpa
Buisinu W saidoy (12 J0 meAss earsusiul ue s wesbard siyl NM-XI3 TN W) JO 18%E] JS8) awl-ISiy e SB S4nsuegl N Bunieiqo ur injssesons
8q 0) a1enpeub sy} esedasd 0) 854N07 MEIAGY NM-XT 1IN ABP JN0J aNs-Uo Le JayQ) weiBoiy ss839Ng XI1ON $8992Ng Juepnig {9
aogoesd pue Bupyoes) s)nis 103 AIojeIOqR| BY) Ul UOISSaS aonoeld Jasuods |m Anoed WEXa YIBS uo
%64 Jo apesb Buissed B uey ssa Buuoos 'Juapnis jsu-1e peynuap! By JO} SUCISSes AIDJEPUBLY BQ JIM 8581 ) "WEXe yoes Jo uonejdwod ayj je
suopsenb 159) Jo mowmey poziuelio ug pue WEXS JIUN YOES 0} 10ud JUSLWIS2I0LIBS JUBJUDD JAaYo O) AYROE) :MaIAGY pure uopesedaud 1sa] (g
(XITON) wexa ansuad) Buisunu ayy 10} uoiuedasd se ([jlom SE SWEXS |Buy pue asinod Joy uonesedasd yBnouy ucqueles Juepms ajoluoud
1w wesBosd sy “wersAs ay) Gujureuew pue Supoyuow ‘Guuone) oy puadys e Aynoe) Jeyo pue WejsAg Bujwean ey o) sseade
juepnis ysea apiaod [ Buipun 4'siamsue Buoum Jo yBu se sejeuonel Jayo swexs sonoesd sy uo suonsanb syj wnnownd ay noyBnouy
Aprys jo yun yoes uoddns o) Aynoey 8wy Aq pesojuow pue peucile) 8q UED SWeXs 20(Ioeld "we)sAg Sujwes poddng wnnawng glo]

8U|I-UC By} JOHUOW PUE uRjulew [ AYnoed ‘weaboud wexe eapoesd pue Bupoim paseg-qom pezuaindwog (y
‘uofuajey Aynoey pue uepms ()
Aynogy Bujsinu pue sjuapn)s Uieja) pue Juswpolue puedxe o swiesBoad Guimo(|oy ayy uo Snoo) M wWiesbouy Buisunn 8681|100 JIOIURP OOIXBIY MaN



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Office of the President
Memo
DATE: September 10, 2007
TO: New Mexico Junior College Board Members

FROM: Steve McCleery
SUBJECT: Consideration of the Name for the new Campus Apartment

[ recommend that you name the new campus apartments the “Senatof” Carroll Leavell
Student Apartments”,

Thank you for your consideration.

5317 Lovington Highway « Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 » (505) 392-5018 « Fax (505) 392-2526 * www.nmjc.edu
Promoting Success through Learning



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Office of the President
Memo
DATE: September 10, 2007
TO: New Mexico Junior College Board Members

FROM: Steve McCleery v~
SUBJECT: Consideration of a Fee Waiver for Citizens 55 years or older

I recommend that you waive institutional fees for citizens that are 55 years of age or
older. The recommendation does not include a tuition waiver. As you can see by the
chart and the attached graph, the financial impact is minimal, and the benefits are

substantial.
2007 Fall Enrollment
Age Category Total Credit Hours
All Students 2561 22,335
45 and Over 405 1,178
55 and Over 211 389
65 and Over 111 155

Thank you for your consideration.

5317 Lovington Highway » Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 » (505) 392-5018 « Fax (505) 392-2526 » www.nmjc.edu
Promoting Success through Learning



Percentages Based on Student Population by Head Count at New Mexico Junior
College Compared to Population of the Same Age Groups in Lea County

100.00% -

90.00% -

80.00% -

70.00%

60.00%

50.00%

40.00%

30.00%

20.00%

10.00% -

0.00%

>

Under 45

45 and over

55 and over

65 and over

BNMIC

N Lea County




Percentages Based on Student Population by Credit Production at New Mexico
Junior College Compared to Population of the Same Age Groups in Lea County

100.00% bl

90.00% -
80.00% -
70.00% -
60.00% - o
50.00% -
40.00% -
30.00% -
20.00% -
10.00% - 1S ]

0.00% —— — 44

Under 45 45 and over 55 and over 65 and over

B NMIC

i Lea County




New Mexieo Junior Eollege
Eareer Opportunitie

ol
fties
Position Announcement - September 2007
Pesition Title: Western Heritage Museum Education and Events Coordinator

Position DesenIption: This position reports to the Executive Director of the Western Heritage Museum and Lea
County Cowboy Hall of Fame. Duties and responsibilities shall be, but are not limited to, the following: 1) Plan tours
and other programs for museum visitors of all ages; 2) Coordinate with the Lea County Schools to provide educational
field trips; 3) Develop curriculum and interpretive material related to temporary and permanent exhibits for student
K-12; 4) Serve as on-site lead educator for school groups; 5} Develop and manage schools tour programs; 6)
[Oversee the docents; 7) Assist the Executive Director in selecting and booking events in the museum; 8) Coordinate
the performers and assist with the needs to have successful presentations; 9) Coordinate with the Marketing
department to advertise events and exhibits; 10) Work with the Executive Director and Curator to develop and plan
exhibits; 11) Assist with installation/deinstallation of exhibits in North and South Galleries; 12) Assist Executive
Director with projects and reports as needed; 13) Answer phones, interact with visitors; 14) Participate in a process
of continual personal and professional improvements; 15} Actively participate in the institutional goals and objectives
designed to support the mission of the college; 16) Serve on college committees as assigned; and, 17) Nothing
contained herein shall limit the President in assigning the employee to any of the various college activities for which
he/she would be qualified, in order to meet the needs of New Mexico Junior college.

Qualifications: A bachelor’s degree in museum studies and/or three to five years teaching experience preferred.
All degrees must be from a regional accredited institution.

Salary/Benefits: This is a twelve-month professional position with a salary range of $27,807 - $34,758 depending
upon education and experience. Standard NMJC benefits apply.

Application Deadline: Open until filled. To ensure consideration, all application materials must be received as
soon as possible.

TOADPN: Submit NMIC application form, letter of application (cover letter), resume, unofficial transcripts and/or
certifications, and eight (8) personal references with current phone numbers and addresses:

Human Resources
New Mexico Junior College
5317 Lovington Highway
Hobbs, NM 88240

New Mexico Junior Cellege is an Equal Opportunity, Affirmative Action Employer and does not discriminate against any applicant for
employment because of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, age, disability, or veteran status. Qualified applicants are
encouraged to apply.

“Equal Oppertunity Edoeatian and Employment™
5317 Lovington Highway, Hobbs, NM, 88240 « Phane: (505) 492-2793 « Fax: (505) 492-2796 « Toll Free: 1-800-657-6260 » E-mail: mehemnandez@nmjc edu



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Personnel Recommendation for Board Consideration

The following candidate is being recommended for employment as follows: Date 9-13-07

Candidate’s name Jeffery P. McCool

Position title Dean of Extended Learning

[CJNew position [{ Existing position Classification [] Faculty [ Professional [] Other

Is candidate related to another NMJC employee? [(Jyes Kno If s0, to whom

Effective date of employment Pending Standard contract length [} 12mos, [J9mos. [ other

Funding source Institutional Funds

Paid advertising beyond *standard higheredjobs.com

(*Standard: The Hobbs News-Sun, Direct Mail io approzimately 51 colleges in a 5-3iate region, NM Dept. of Labor, NMJC Website, KLMA Radio & Lubbock TX Workforce Development Website)

Posted salary range $55,516 to $69,395 Recommended annual salary  $67,258 Prorated salary

Account

K yes [no

s) with reige_cti“ % allocation(s) 11000 2901 61301 100%

Recommende apppoved hy:
Supef\'ism‘g gr\ (% Dean/Director
(= x(w s

Vice Prasident President

Selection Committee Members: Charles Adams — WebCT Administrator

Bruce Hancock - Halliburton

Kelly Holladay — Dean of Math and Sciences

Michael Rutledge — Instructional Technical Coordinator

Steve Sauceda — Training Consultant

Comments: Barbara Summers — Administrative Secretary to the Dean of Extended Learning

Mr. McCool, with a Master’s degree in Business and more than sixteen years applicable experience, meets and/or exceeds the

minimum requirements for this position.




ABBREVIATED RESUME

Position

Dean of Extended Learning

Personal Data

Name: Jeffery P. McCool

Education

B.B.A., New Mexico State University, Las Cruces, NM, 1990
M.B.A., Eastern New Mexico University, Portales, NM, 2000

Professional Experience

New Mexico Junior College, Hobbs, NM
Professor of Business/Economics
Director of Del Norte/Head Men’s Basketball Coach
Director of Del Norte/Assistant Men’s Basketball Coach
Assistant Men’s Basketball Coach/Physical Education Instructor
Adjunct Faculty, including the following:

Racquetball, Golf, Flag Football, Fitness for Life,

Introduction to Exercise, Techniques of Men’s Basketball, Economics

Mutual of New York, Roswell, NM
Field Underwriter

USF&G, Roswell, NM
Claims Representative

8/06 to Present
6/99 to 7/06
6/96 to 6/99
8/94 to 6/96

2/98 to Present

1/94 to 5/94

3/90 to 12/93



New Meuieo Junior Golleye
Eareer Opporiunities

Position Title: Dean of Extended Learning

Position Deseription: The Dean of Extended Learning is responsible to the Vice President of Training and Qutreach and
provides vision and leadership in creating, developing, and administering programs that serve the interests of the academic
community to extend the college’s undergraduate learning opportunities to people at nontraditional times and locations, and
in alternative formats. The Dean of Extended Learning will work with area business, industry and workforce agencies to
provide traditional and non-traditional programs that meet the needs of the Lea County workforce. The Dean of Extended
Learning also leads the college’s community outreach efforts through the development of noncredit instructional programs
that serve the lifelong learming and continuing education needs of southeastern New Mexico. General duties and
responsibilities: 1) Develop effective plans for growth and coordination with different distance learning programs and the
university at large; 2) Develop, with faculty, undergraduate and graduate credit and non-credit distance education offerings
and services, both within the Distance Leaming Office and/or within academic units campus-wide; 3) Develop and implement,
in concert with programs based in academic units, a college-wide distance education marketing strategy; 4) Provide oversight
and administration of the workforce training program and expand its offerings utilizing a variety of delivery options including
on-line technologies; 5) Provide consultation for the design, development, implementation and evaluation of distance
education projects, programs and initiatives; 6) Collaborate with departmental faculty and external agencies (e.g., business,
government and industry) to identify and provide quality onsite and distance education opportunities; 7) Integrate distance
education into the academic processes of the institution, facilitate the development of policies, procedures, academic
resources, student and faculty services, and an appropriate technical infrastructure; 8) Identify emerging trends and conduct
needs analyses that offer opportunities for new programming and service to new clientele; 9) Build coalitions and distance
education programs with diverse constituencies, both internally and externally; 10) Secure and effectively manage financial
resources for distance education programs, including comprehensive unit budget, as well as program budgets including fee
revenues, grants and other funding sources; and, 11) Participate in a process of continual personal and professional
improvement; 12) Actively participate in the institutional goals and objectives designed to support the mission of the
college; 13) Serve on college committees as assigned; and, 14) Nothing contained herein shall limit the President in assigning
the employee to any of the various college activities for which he/she would be qualified in order to meet the need of New
Mexico Junior College.

Position Announcement « July 2007

Qualifications: A minimum of a master’s degree is required. A doctorate is preferred. All degrees must be from a regionally
accredited institution. Teaching experience at the community college level and experience managing grants highly desirable.
Computer proficiency required.

Salary/Benefits: This is a full-time, exempt, twelve month administrative position with a salary range of $55,516 to $69,395,
commensurate with education and experience. Standard NMIJC benefits apply.

Application Deadline: Open until filled. To ensure consideration, all application materials must be received as soon as
possible.

ToApplY: Submit NMIC application form, letter of application (cover letter), resume, unofficial transcripts (official transcripts
required prior to employment), and eight references with current telephone numbers and addresses to:

Human Resources
New Mexico Junior College
9317 Lovington Highway
Hobhs, NM 88240

New Mexico Junior College is an Equal Opportunity, Affirmative Action Employer and does not discriminate against any applicant for
employment because of race, color, religion, sex, sexual oriientation , national origin, age, disability, or veteran siatus, Qualified appli-

cants ar¢ encouraged to apply.

“Equal Opportunity Edocatien and Empleyment”
5317 Lovington Highway, Hobbs, NM, 88240 » Phone: (505) 492-2793 » Fax: (505) 492-2796 + Toll Free: 1-800-657-6260 * E-mail:mehemandez@nmic.edu




APPLICANT LIST

Position: Dean of Extended Learning

Applicant Interview Offer Remarks

Sanderson, Larry P. No No

Clingman, A. Michele Yes No

Jimenez, Jessica No No

Best. Cynthia W. No No

Weiss, Kathrina S. No No

Moran, Pat N. No No

McCool, Jeffery P. Yes Yes Start date: Pending Board approval.
Sanders, Nedra J. No No

Page 1



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Personnel Recommendation for Board Consideration

The following candidate is being recommended for employment as follows: Date  9-13-07

Candidate’s name Michael A. Abitz

Position title NRC Curriculum Developer

BINew position [[] Existing position Classification [] Faculty [X] Professional [] Other

[s candidate related to another NMJC employee? [Dyes Bno If s0, to whom

Effective date of employment  9-24-07 Standard contract length [ 12 mos. [J9mos. [ other

Funding source  US NRC Training Program Grant Funds

Paid advertising beyond *standard None

{*Standard: The Hobbs News-Sun, Direct Mail to approximately 51 colleges in a S-state region, NM Dept. of Labor, NMJC Website, KLMA Radio & Lubbock TX Workforce Development Website)

Posted salary range $54,162 to $67,702 Recommended annual salary  $61,212 Prorated salary

Account number(s) with respective % allocation(s) 41141 2963 61301 122  100%

K yes [One

Recomifended and 'z

Sup:ﬁio;t/ / ( f}( Dean/Director
plrt
Vice President S President

Selection Committee Members: Robert Rhodes - Vice President for Training/Outreach

Comments: Mr. Abitz, with a Doctorate of Management degree and more than seven years applicable experience, meets and/or

exceeds the minimum requirements for this position.




ABBREVIATED RESUME

Position
NRC Curriculum Developer

Personal Data
Name: Michael A. Abitz

Education

D.M., Colorado Technical University, Colorado Springs, CO, 2003
Program: Management

M.S., California State University, Dominguez Hill, CA, 2001
Major: Quality Assurance

Professional Experience

Parker Aerospace, Fort Worth, TX 7/06 to 2/07
Director of Quality

Vought Aircraft Industries, Inc., Dallas, TX 2/05 to 6/06
Quality Process Management

Comtrak Technologies, St. Louis, MO 9/03 to 2/05
Quality Assurance

Sabbatical 10/02 to 9/03
Doctor of Management dissertation research and publication

Campaq Computer Corporation, Colorado Springs, CO & Houston, TX 12/96 to 10/02
Quality Program Manager IV

Dell Computer, Austin, TX 11/95 to 12/96
Quality Assurance Engineer III

California Microwave, Houston, TX 5/94 to 10/95
Reliability Engineer

Cincinnati Microwave, Cincinnati, OH 12/92 to 5/94

Reliability & Component Engineer

Awards/Accomplishments
Graduate of U.S. Air Force and Army Sr. NCO Management Leadership Academies: recipient of Air
Force Commendation and Achievement medals for innovation, leadership and mission accomplishments

NCOIC Combat Communications
Team Chief: Antenna, Tower, Cable Installation

Nuclear, Biological, Chemical (NBC), Warfare
Certified Electronic Combat Trainer (Electronic Combat Counter Measures)



New Meiieo Junior ﬁﬁ“ﬁgﬂ
Eareer Opport

)
Position Anneuncement - Angust 2007
PositionTitle: NRC Curriculum Developer

Position Descriptlon: The NRC Curriculum Developer reports to the Vice President for Training and Outreach.
Duties and responsibilities include, but are not limited to the following: (1) Be of service to the public; (2) Provide
oversight and administration of the NRTC Grant; (3) Provide consultation for the design, development,
implementation and evaluation of NRC education projects, programs and initiatives; (4) Collaborate with facuity
and external agencies (e.g., business, government and industry) to identify and provide quality onsite and distance
education opportunities; (5) Faculty Development through the use of workshops and internships; (6) Curriculum
development by aligning current standards and competency with industry standards and the creation of training
aides and training programs to be incorporated in a training module for nuclear safety, nuclear security, and
nuclear environmental protection. This module will be used in a standalone environment and integrated in certificate
and degree programs related to nuclear energy. (7) Expanded program delivery of education and training through
the use of New Mexico Junior College’s Interactive Television Consortium and our Distance Learning Program;
[(8) Develop the learning tracts and modules for the additional skills needed, including train the trainer modules.
Working with the NMJC online and ITC curriculum specialists, the modules will be adapted and available fora
variety of delivery mechanisms; (9) Participate in a process of continual personal and professional improvement;
(10) Actively participate in the institutional goals and objectives designed to support the mission of the college;
(11) Serve on college committees as assigned; and, {12) Nothing contained herein shall limit the President in
assigning the employee to any of the various college activities for which he/she would be qualified, in order to meet
the needs of New Mexico Junior college.

Qualifications: A minimum of a doctorate of business, engineering, or related field is required. All degrees must
be from aregionally accredited institution. Curriculum development experience, a thorough understanding of the
security processes required in the nuclear industry, experience working with corporate or contract training involving
complex regulations and processes, and experience managing grants highly desirable. Computer proficiency required.

Salary/Beneflis: This is a twelve-month professional position funded by a grant. Continued employment will
depend on grant funding. Salary range is based on NMJC 12-month faculty schedule and is commensurate with
education and experience. Standard NMJC benefits apply.

(ApplicationDeadline: September 4,2007 by 5:00 p.m. MST. To ensure consideration, all application materials
must be received as soon as possible.

TOADDIY: Submit NMJC application form, letter of application (cover letter), resume, unofficial transcripts, and
eight references with current telephone numbers and addresses to:
Human Resources
New Mexico Junior College
$317 Lovington Highway
Hobbs, NM 88240
New Mexico Junior College is an Equal Opportunity, Affirmative Action Employer and does not discriminate against any applicant for

employment because of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, age, disability, or veteran status. Qualified applicants are
encouraged to apply.

“Equal Oppertunity Education and Empleyment”
5317 Lovington Highway, Hobbs, NM, 88240 « Phone: (505) 492-2793 « Fax: (505) 492-2796 « Toll Free: 1-800-657-6260 = E-mail: mehemandez@nmjc.edu



APPLICANT LIST

Position: NRC Curriculum Developer

Applicant Interview Offer Remarks
Abitz, Michael A. Yes Yes Start date: Pending Board approval.

Page 1



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Personnel Recommendation for Board Consideration

The following candidate is being recommended for employment as follows: Date  9-13-07

Candidate’s name A. Michele Clingman

Position title Dean of Enrollment Management

[CINew position [X] Existing position Classification [] Faculty [X] Professional [] Other

Is candidate related to another NMJC employee?  [Jyes [no  Ifso, to whom

Effective date of employment  October 16, 2007* Standard contract length $J 12mos. [J9mos. [ other

Funding source  Institutional Funds

Paid advertising beyond *standard higheredjobs.com _
(*Standard: The Hobbs News-Sun, Direct Mail to approximately 51 colleges in a S-state region, NM Dept. of Laber, NMJC Website, KLMA Radio & Labbock TX Workforce Development Website)

Posted salary range $45,564 to $56,955 Recommended annual salary  $57,291 Prorated salary [X]yes []no
Account number(s) with respective % allocation(s) 11000 3041 61201 125 100%
Recommended and oved by:

)

\= Y gt
S Dean/Director
Vice President

Selection Committee Members: Patricia Emmerich — Professor of Government/History

Pat Gorman — Dean of Counseling

John Gratton — Vice President for Instruction

Dan Hardin — Vice President for Finance

Pat Knapp — Records Administrator

Comments: Bill Kunko - Director of Computer Information Systems

Regina Organ — Vice President for Student Services

Chris Polson — Associate Dean of Students

Robert Rhodes — Vice President for Training/Outreach

Vicki Vardeman — Director of PR/Marketing

Ms. Clingman, with an Ed.D. in Education Administration and more than twenty years applicable experience, meets and/or exceeds

the minimum requirements for this position. *Pending background check.




ABBREVIATED RESUME

Position

Dean of Enrollment Management

Personal Data

Name: A. Michele Clingman

Education

Ed.D., New Mexico State University, Las Cruces, NM, 2006
Major: Education Administration

M.A., University of Texas of the Permian Basin, Odessa, TX, 1979
Major: Secondary Education

B.A., University of Texas of the Permian Basin, Odessa, TX, 1977
Major: Mass Communications

Professional Experience

College of the Southwest, Hobbs, NM
Dean, School of Arts & Sciences
Assistant Professor of English
Adjunct Instructor

New Mexico Junior College, Hobbs, NM
Adjunct Instructor

Professional Memberships

Associated Writing Programs (AWP)
National Council of Teachers of English
Sigma Tau, International English Honor Society

Recognition

Nominated to Who’s Who in American Teaching, 1999 & 2003
The Best of Lea County: Best Educator at CSW, 20085, 2006, 2007

Community Service

Hobbs Teen Court, Board Member, 1998-2000
Thrivent, Coordinator, 2003 to Present
Meals on Wheels of Odessa, Newsletter Editor, 2000-Present

2006 to Present
1993 to Present
1989 to 1993

Spring 1993



New Mexieo Junior mmm
Eareer Oppos

Position Announcement « Amgust 2007
Position Title: Dean of Enrollment Management

Position Description: The Dean of Enrollment Management reports to the Vice President for Student Services.
Duties and responsibilities include, but are not limited to the following: (1) serve as the admissions officer of the
college; handle inquiries, make contracts, process applications, evaluate transfer credit, and notify all students
who apply of their acceptance or non-acceptance; (2) be responsible for the academic records of all students and
maintain a system for safekeeping all student records; (3) be responsible for the registration of all students enrolling
at the college; (4) counsel and advise students relative to their records; (5) furnish student records and transcripts
promptly upon properly authorized request; (6) provide veterans with information concerning benefits and rights;
{7)beresponsible formaintaining records of veterans; (8) furnish the business office with necessary information
relative to student personnel accounting; (9) be responsible for maintaining and updating the official college catalog;
{10) beresponsible for the overall planning of commencement exercise, which includes ordering materials and
fumishing the necessary informationrelative to graduation; (11) check, evaluate and certify tothe vice president for
instruction anyrecords of all candidates for graduation; (12) develop in-service activities for staff development; (13)
supervise and make recommendations concerning personnel assigned to admissions and records office; (14)
represent the college in professional organizations relating to the registrar's office; {15) accept other duties as
assigned by the Vice President for Student Services; (16) participate in a process of continual personal and
professional improvement; (17)actively participate in theinstitutional goalsand objectives designed to support the
missionofthe college; (18) serve on college committeesasassigned; and, (19) nothing contained herein shall limit
the President inassigning the employee to any of the various college activities for which he/she would be qualified,
inorderto meet the needs of New Mexico Junior college.

[Qualifications: Master’s degree in student services or related field from a regionally accredited institution required.
Doctorate degree from a regionally accredited institution preferred. A background in student service, the ability to
handle details and work with people is required. Knowledge of Banner software preferred.

(Salary/Benefils: This is a twelve-month professional position with a salary range of $45,564 to $56,955,
commensurate with education and experience. Standard NMJC benefits apply.

(Application Beadline: Open until filled. To ensure consideration, all application materials must be received as
soon as possible.

ToAPDNY: Submit NMJC application form, letter of application (cover letter), resume, unofficial transcripts, and
Weight references with current telephone numbers and addresses to:

Human Resources
New Mexico Junior College
5317 Lovington Highway
Hobbs, NM 88240

New Mexico Junior College is an Equal Opportunity, Affirmative Action Employer and does not discriminate against any applicant for
employment because of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, age, disability, or veteran status. Qualified applicants are
encouraged to apply.

"Equal Opportunity Education and Emplovment”
5317 Lovington Highway, Hobbs, NM, 88240 « Phone: (505) 492-2793 » Fax: (505) 492-2796 « Toll Free: 1-800-657-6260 « E-mail: mehemandez@nmijc.edu




APPLICANT LIST

Position: Dean of Enrollment Management

Applicant Interview Offer Remarks

Dorado, Agustin Yes No

Lloyd, Richard J. No No

Sanders, Nedra J. No No

Clingman, A. Michele Yes Yes Start date: Pending Board approval.
Marquez, A. Laura Yes No

Singh, Monika No No Incomplete application materials.

Page 1



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Small Business Development Center

Robert M. Bensing, EdD. - Director
I Thunderbird Circle ¢ Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Office: 505.492.2708 » Facsimile: 505.492.1493

www nmsbdc org/hobbs e rbensingi@nmic.edu

MEMO

TO: Dr. Steve McCleery, Viicg/resident Robert Rhodes
FROM: Dr. Robert Bensing

RE: Site Visit to NMJC- C by NMSBA

DATE: September 12, 2007

Susan Chavez and John Woosley from the New Mexico Small Business Administration visited
the Small Business Development Center at NMJC this morning. Ms. Chavez conducted a site
review with Brandon Hunt while Mr. Woosley visited lenders in Hobbs with me.

The site review revealed no “findings” in the records reviewed by Ms. Chavez. During the exit
interview, Ms. Chavez was very complimentary of the procedures and record keeping practices
of the SBDC. The records reviewed were for the period of October 1, 2006 to present. During
this time Brandon Hunt was the sole employee in the SBDC for all but two of those months.
Brandon Hunt is to be commended for maintaining excellence in services and training for clients,
recordkeeping, and reporting during this time period. Mr. Hunt is an asset to the SBDC and
NMIC and has performed with excellence.

As the SBDC becomes fully staffed in the next few weeks with the addition of a full-time
secretary, the quality of services will increase and the reputation of the SBDC will be
reestablished and enhanced throughout Lea County.

“Building New Mexico’s economy one business at a time.”

U.5. Small Business Administration

Business Administration. The support given by the U.5. SBA through such funding does not constitute an express or
implied endorsement of all the cosponsors’ or participants' opinions, findings, conclusions, recommendations,
products or services. All of SBDC's programs and services are extended to the public on a nondiscriminatory basis,

\\1 SBnt The New Mexico SBDC is partially funded under Cooperative Agreement #7-603001-Z.0032-19 by the U.S. Small

network
New Mexico Small Business  Special amangements for the handicapped will be made if requested in advance.
Development Center

Your Small Bustiness Resource



